Resent-From: gustavo.]:)osta@l:)olimi.it

From: Wol{gang Woess <woess@tugraz.at>

Date: 19 ottobre 2016 14.17.30 GMT+02.00

To: worldealeanetwork.net

Subject: [World] Assistant Proxc.Position, TU Graz,

Austria

Open Position - Assistant Professor with PhD
matemit9 substitution, expected fori year
Graz University of Teclmo[ogg

Institute of Discrete Mathematics

Working GrouP Structure Theorg and Stochastics

Starting date: January Ist 2017.

Requirements: PhD or equivalent university clegree in
Mathematics, awarded before the ]:)eginning of the
engagement.

Desired qualiﬁctations: scientific work in the fields

of Stochastic Processes (random wa”<5) , Graph
Theorg,

Geometric Group Theorg, Possiblg combining those
topics;

n Particular stochastic and deterministic aggregation


mailto:gustavo.posta@polimi.it
mailto:woess@tugraz.at
mailto:world@aleanetwork.net

models. Readiness to collaborate in research Projects
in these areas. Teaching duties of at least 4 hours per
week per semester,

in Par‘ticular for Mathematics in the Engineering
sciences,

in German ().

Deadline for aPPlicationS: November 10, 2016.
For details regarcling Position and aPPIications) see

ht’cp: // www.math.tugraz.at/ ~“woess/ Position

Graz, October 2016, Wohcgang Woess

Institut fuer Diskrete Ma’chematik,
Technische Universitaet Graz,
Steyrergasse 50, A-8010 Graz, Austria
Tel: ++43 (0)316 8757130

Mobile: ++43 (0)664 60 873710

Fax: ++4% (0)316 8734507

email: woess@TUGraz.at
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